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From: lan_Robertson@bat.com [mailto:lan_Robe tson@bat.com)

Sent: 08 August 2012 17:18
To: DWP Ministerial Correspondence

Subject: British American Tobacco: response to te Department of

Health's Consultation on Standardised Packaging

Dear Secretary of State
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“DCLGMSU" To MB-MinisieﬁalT}ansferSIOISIDOH@DOH
<DCLG-MSU@communitie ; i . ;
¢.gel.gov.ulc cc "DCLGMSU" <DCLG-MSU@communities.gsi.gov.uk>
1310812012 17:32 o
Subject Ministerial - 022793/12 - British American Tobacco UK Ltd
CHEFEERNS G

Dear Colleague

Please find attached ministerial correspondence, which does not fall within the remit
of the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG). The issue is
about a response to the Department of Health's consultation to packaging

“tohacco.

In line with Cabinet Office Guidance, | would appreciate confirmation, ideally within 3
working days, whether you will be accepting this case.

Please let DCLG know if you are accepting or declining this transfer.
Regards,

Ministerial Correspondence Team
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Dear Sirs . ]

| am pleased ta attach to s letter British American Tobacco's response to the Deparimenl of
Health's Standardised Packaging Consufiation, !

We support effective, evidence-based regulalion that measurably retiuces the public health impacis of
\obaceo, products while respecting the choices and rights of ‘adults who choose to smbke
In particular, we supporl the objectives of reducing youth smoking and combating illicit rads. In the
submission we make clear our strong Oppostion 1o plain packaging for the following reasons:

»  Plain Packaging would not ba effective in reducing smoking prevalance sice tobaceo packaging
is not a relevant factor in people's dacision to smoke or quit, .

+  The Depardment of Health has not considared the relevant research and relies on insuffictent and
unreliable ewidence that fails to make the crucial link between packaging and any reduction in
smoking:

s« Plain Packaging would exacsrbale an already signiicant illicit trade problem in the UK

= Plain Packaging would have other significant adversa unintendad consaquences such as lowanng
prices and thereby mereasing smoking, reducing govemment revenue, and harming small
business;

+  Plan Packaging is unlawful 2s it would not only breach several UK, EU and inlemational laws and
agrezments but weuld congtiluie a wholesale expropriation of BAT's valuable intelleciual property,
requinng payment by the Government of very signfiicant compensation;

+  Given the acknowisdged risks, the Deparlment of Heallh has not demonslrated that the banefits
would outweigh the adverse congsquences of Plain Packaging: and

= There a numbér of alternative evidence-based options that are proportionate, effective, workable
and can achieve public hasith objectives and we hope that the Deparimen of Health will now take
tha apperlunity afforded by this consuliation to conaider effective reguiatory options and think
again aboul the real impact of plain packaging.

Should regulatory proposals :arise from Lhis consultation, we look forward lo full end proper
consuftation. Please contact me if you have any guastions arising frem our response.

Yours faithfully

Head of Corporata and Regulatory Affairs

Briish American Tabacco, UK & lreland
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"Enquiries, CEU - HMT" To MB-Ministerial Transfers/OIS/DOH@DOH
<CEU.Enquiries@hmtreas )
ury.gsl.gov.uk>

Sent by: — bee

cC

HMT" . .

G e Subject [UNCLASSIFIED] New Mincom TO case {EMAIL.
< 3
ygcsffgf‘ﬁatwa@hmtreasur /09802/2012} for your attention, deadline {03/09/2012}
10/08/2012 10:06

New Treat Official case EMAIL /09802/2012 for your attention
Deadline for reply: Monday 3 September

Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 HMT is required to respond to
information requests by conducting a reasonable search and replying in relation to any
information we hold that falls within the scope of the request. In cases where another
department has the policy lead we may wish to make reference to that in our reply, but must
still reply ourselves in relation to the information we hold.

Correspondence and Enquiry Unit
Tel: 020 7270 5636

LR e P e s dd kbt rridddeitat dhwhdbia

This email and any files transmitted with it are intsnded solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are addressed. (H
you are not the intended recipient and have recelved this emall In error, please notify the sender and delete the email,

This footnote alse confirms that our email communications may ba monitored to ensura the secure and effective operation of

our systems and for other lawfu d thal this email has or mahware and viruses,
----- Message from wat.com'“at.com:’ on Wed, 8 Aug 2012
16:05:11 #0100 ===
To: "Enquiries, CEU - HMT" <CEU Enquiries@hmtreasury.gsi.gov.uk>
Subje British American Tobacco: response to the Department of Health's Consultation
ct: on Standardised Packaging

Dear Chancellor

Please find altached for your reference British American Tobacco's response
to the Department of Healih's standardised packaging consultation. | also
altach a copy of the covering letter.

We support effective, evidence-based regulation that measurably reduces the
public health impacts of tobacco products while respecting the choices and
rights of adults who choose to smoke.

In particular, we suppart the objectives of reducing youth smoking and
combattingillicit trade. In the submission we make clear our strong
opposition to plain packaging for the following reasons:

- Plain Packaging would not be effective in reducing smoking prevalence
since tobacco packaging is not a relevant factor in people's decision o
smoke or quit;

- The Department of Health has not considered the relevant research and
relies on insufficient and unreliable evidance that fails to make the
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Dear Sirs

| am pleaszd to atiach to (his lalter Brifish Amercan Tebaceo's responss fa tia 'Dapaniment of
Health's Standarcisdd Packiging Consultation.

We support effecivé, evidenca-basad reguialloh hal madsurably reducas the putiic hoali Inipacts of
tebacco preducls whils respecing the chaices end rights of adulfs who chotga 1o ‘amoks,
In pariicilar, wa suppart ha objedtives of reducing youth smoking and combatng Wieit trada. [n'the
submisslon wé fmske tlear our slrong cpposition Yo plain packaging for the Tollowing réasons:

o Plali Packaging would fiot be effactive in reducing $making prévalence since tobaces packaging
la ot a rélevant factor In pecple's decision to smaoke or quif

s The Depardmant of Heallh has nat corigidered the relevant réssarch and refles an insulficlent end
unrefiable evidence that falls to make the crutial fink bétivean packaging amif-any rédustion In
smoking; '
Pialn Packaging would exacerbate an already significant it irade preblem in the UK;
Plajn Packaging woid hava olher signifcant adverse unintended consequences stich sstowering
prices and {Hereby increasing smoking, reduclng gevemmeant revenue, and haming small
business;
Plain Packaging Is unisvidul as R would not only breach Several UK, EU and liternalional lzws gnd
sgreements but would censtituls a wirclesale exproprialicn of BAT' veluabls Inteliectisal property,
requiring payment by the Govemment of very signiicant egmpéndation;,
Given the acknowledgetl risks, the Department of Heailh has not demonstrated that tha benefits
would outwelgh ihé adverse conssquences of Plain Packaging; and )
Theee a numbsr of allemglya svidencae-based options thal ere proporilonats, éffective, workable
and can dchlave pubic health ehjsclivés and we hopé tial the Dapardmait of Heelth vl pow ke
tha opporunity afforded by this consultation lo consider effactive requlatesy opdons gnd think
again abouttha redl Impact of plain packaging,

Should regliatory propogals adse from Whls congultation, we ledk fetward o full end proger
consultation, Pleaza confzct me If you Have ariy quéstiens arising from our response.,

Yours fsithfully

Head of Cerporata and Regulstory Affalrs

Biltish American Tobacoo, UK & lreland

Boitish Mmerean foba e US Lan e Begatonad o Bigied usd Vi va 2558565
Rojfatertid e @ Onlord toe, Chtond R, Ay'esbury, Bick, 1001 84/




To MB-Ministerial Transfers/OIS/IDOH@DOH
ce

bls.gsl.gov.uk> bee

15/08/2012 15:20 Subject |G 05720

British American Tobacco: response to the Department of Health's Consultation on
Standardised Packaging>>

Dear Colleague

Please find attached correspondence about tobacco packaging, which does not fall
within the remit of the Department for Business, Innovation & Skills (BIS).

In line with Cabinet Office Guidance, | would appreciate confirmation, ideally within
three working days, whether you will be accepting this case.

Do please contact me if you require any further information.

Many thanks

!ross Whitehall Correspondence Officer

OGD and Strategic Partners' Team
020 72156118

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills
-—- Message from \(MPST MINY)"
bis.gsi.gov.uk> on Wed, 15 Aug 2012 14:53:01 +0100 —-

(MPST MINY)"

his.gsi.gov.uk>

- British American Tobacco: response to the Department of
ealth's Consultation on Standardised Packaging

To:

Subj
ect:

--—Qriginal Messagg-----
* From: lan_Robertson@bat.com w]
Sent: 08 August 2012 17:38
To: Wilcox MPST
Subject: British American Tobacco: response to the Department of Health's Consultation on
Standardised Packaging

Dear Minister

Please find attached for your reference British American Tobaccao's response lo the Department of
Health's standardised packaging consultation. | also attach a copy of the covering letter.

We support effective, evidence-based regulation that measurably reduces the public health impacts of
tobacco products while respecting the choices and rights of adults who choose to smoke.

In particular, we support the objectives of reducing youth smoking and combatting illicit trade. In the
submission wa make clear our strong opposition to plain packaging for the following reasons:



responsibility for the contents of this message.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this docurhent. Do
not disclose the contents of this document to any other person, nor take any copies.

Violation of this notice may be unlawful.

T

BAT cover letter.pdl BAT response to standardised packeging consultation.pdf
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To MB-Ministerial Transfers/OIS/DOH@DOH, TO Outgoing
homeoffi Transfers
ce.gsi.gov.,uk> <TO_Outgoing_Transfers@hemeoffice.gsh.gov.uk>
, cc TO Outgoing Transfers
10/08/2012 12:45 <TO_Oulgoing_Transfers@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk>
bee

Subject T11139-12 -‘n‘tish American Tobacco -

DOH

Please find-attached correspondence, which does not fall within the remit of the
Home Office.

Our officials believe that the matters raised are the responsibility of DoH

In the event this matter is not for you, please return it |mmed1atefy to

TO _Outgoing_Transfers@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk

In doing so it would be helpful if you could indicate where you believe it should be
sent for reply.

If you have any queries about this e-mail, please contact 020 7035 4732.

!ommunica!fons Directorats,

Direct Communications Unit

Home Office, 2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF
Tel: +44 (0)20 7035 3076

Fax: +44 (0)20 7035 4745

Web: www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Wil
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This email and zny files transmitted with it are private and intended

solely for the use of the Individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

IF you have received this email in error please retum it to the address

it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your syster.

This email message has been swept for computer viruses.
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From:

Sent:

To: :

Ce: CU Correspondence Management Team

Subject: W-British American Tobacco: response to the Deparlment of Health's Consultation

on étandardmed Packaging

Dear Lutfur,

I am dealing with this request.
Kind regards,

IR R :
HO - DCU

8207 035 4699

----- Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 69 August 2012 16:12
To: DCU Correspondence Management Team ="
" Subject: FW: AN-British American Tob&Cco: response %o the Department of Health's
Consultation on Standardised ?ackéélng

Please arrange for this to be¢’transferred to DH.

Lutfur
8827

----- Original.Me -

Sent: @8 August 2612 '17:31 R i v .

To: Private Office (External) '

" Subject: AW-British American Tobacco: response to the Department of Health's COﬂSUltdthﬂ
on Standardised Packaging

Dear Secretary of State

Please find attached for your reference British American Tobacco's response to the
Department of Health's standardised packaging consultation. I also attach a copy of the
covering letter,

We support effective, evidence-based regulation that measurably reduces the public health
impacts of tobacco products while respecting the choices and rights of adults who choose

to smoke. ‘

In particular, we support the objectives of reducing youth smoking and combatting illicit
trade. In the submission we make clear our strong opposition to plaln packaging for the

following reasons:

Plain Packaging would not be effective in reducing smoking prevalence
since tobacco packaging is not a relevant factor in people’s decision to
smoke or quit; .

The Department of Health has not ¢onsidered the relevant research and
relies on insufficient and unreliable evidence that fails to make the

(18]
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08 August 2012

Tobaces Packs Consultation

Department of Health

71 Fioor ‘

Wellingten House

133-155 Waterloo Road :
London ' B
SE1 8UG

Dear Sirs ) ’

I am pleased ta attach fo this letter Briish American Tobaccs's respanse {g the Depaﬁrﬁan! of
Heallh’s Standardised Packaging Consuttation, .

We support effective, evidence-based regulalion that measurably reduces the public health impacts of
lobaceo, products wihile respecting the choies and rights of adults who choose to smbke
In particular, we supporl the objeclives of reducing youth smoking and combating illicit trade. In the
submission we make clear our strong oppostion to plain packaging for the folldwing reasons: -

»  Plain Packaging would not be effsctive in redi.lcing smoking prevalence since tobaceo packaging
is not a relevant factor in people's decision to smoke ar quit, )

*  The Depariment of Health has not considered the relevant research and relies on insufiicient and
unrehable evidence that fals to make the crucial link batween packaging and any reduction in
smoking;

¢ Plain Packaging would exacerbate an already signficant illicit trade problem in the UK:

* Plan Packaging would have other significant adversa unintended congaedquences such as fowenng
prices and thereby mncressing smoking, reducing govemment revenue, and hamming small
business;

*  Plan Packaging is unlawiul as it would rot only breach several UK, EU and internationsl laws and
agreements but would constilute a wholesala expropriation of BAT's valuablz intelectual praperty,
requinng payment by the Government of very significant compengation;

* Civen the acknowledged risks, the Department of Health has not demoastrated that the benefits
would oubweigh the adverse consequencss of Plain Packaping; and

*  There a number of allerative evidence-based options that arz proportionate, effective, workabls
and can achizve public heaith objectives and we hopa thal the Department of Health will now take
the opportunily afforded by this consultation to consider effective regulatory options and think
2gain aboul the real impad of plain packaging.

Should regulatory proposals _'arise from this consullation, we look forward to full and propar
consufiation. Please contact me if you have any questions arlsing from our responss.

Yours faithfully

Head of Corporate and Regulatery Affairs

8rish American Tabacco, UK & Ireland
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